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Brief History of RCHMP at Red Deer, Alta.
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A tenporary Detachment was located at this point during part

of August and September, 1886 when some members from Fort

Macleod were dispatchéd to the Red Deer River crossing to

improve the road and to provide a fresh supply of rations and
forage  for beth “C* @nd, "D" Divisions which were to meet at that
point on trans%erﬁ ncr Division left Fort Macleod on September 2,
1836 on transfer to Battleford and "D" Division left Battleford
for Fort Macleod, on September 1, 1886. The two Divisions
arrived at the Red Deer River simultaneously and werc aided in

making their respective crossings by the temporary Detacivacnt

located at that point. We do not know how many men were involved.

The first permanent Detachment was established at Red Deer in
1887. We do not know the exact date. The Distribution State
contained in the 1887 Annual Report for the year ending Novcin-
ber 30 shows that 1 Sergeant and 4 Constables were loc:sted tiere
under "G" Division Headquarters at TFort Saskatchewanr.

Supt. Griesbach was the Commanding Officer. No mention is made

of the type of -accommodation.

one N.C.0, and five men were staltionad at Red Deer which was
103 nmiles frow Calgary and 105 miles from Edmonton, on Lthe

Calgary-Edmonton Trail., Their duties were to escort the mail

going North and South and to patrol to thoe spruces, Little

Red Deer and Blind Man River Settlements.,

'he strength of the Detachment remained the same during the
year. The patrolling is noted to be to Little Red Deer
settlement, 25 miles west; Buffalo Lake, 35 milés easts
Blindman's Settlement, 8 miles north and Stoney Reserve,

Wolfe Creek, 40 miles north. Mention is made that quarters

vat Red Deer were good, howegver, it is not known if they icre

ov.ned by the Force, rented or if the men were boarding.
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1290-. During the year, the Calgary % Edmonton railroad was completed as far as Red Deer
It is noted that the detachment used wood for fuel and obtained their water from
the river. Also it is said that 17 new settlers ha d arrived during the year, and

the place was growing. The duties, as given in the




Annual Report " are to escort the mall"north as far as Bling 7
Man's River, and south as far as the Ross' stopping place.

This detachment also patrols the Buffalo Lake Trail and

Icelandic Settlement, the latter mgnthly; also, the Calgary
Trail as far north as the Stony Reserve at Wdfe Creek and

both sides of the Red Decr River, west as far as the Medicine

River".

-

In 1891, the strength was the same. It is noted that a small
town had sprung up at the railrocad crossing of the Red Deer
River which was about three miles from the police post. One
Constable met all passing trains and visited the town daily.
During this year, a detachment of one Constable was stationed

at Little Red Deer and his duties were to visit the settlers

at Little Red Deer, including the Icelandic Settlement, Poplar
Grove and neighbourhood. From Red Deer there were patrols to
Swan Lake, Medicine River, Tail Creek, Buffalo Lake, Quill
Lakes, along the Calgary Trail as far as Battle River and to
‘othef places in that portion of the district. It is mentioned
also that the telegraph line was almost comnpleted from Edmonton
to Calgary via Red Deer. The ferry was still‘beiﬁg used at

Red Deer. It is noted that the population was increasing, 107
new settlers having come in, about 75% going to Poplar Grove

anad Litfle Red Deer, some 15 to 20 miles south and west of the
town of Red Deer, Five settlers weﬁt to Tail Creek near Buffalo
Lake; four to Quill Lake and the remainder were evenly distri-
buted about the Red Deer Settlement. It is noted that the small
town of Red Deer, being just half way between Calgary and Edmonton,

would no doubt become a point of some importance. It is also
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mentioned that there was a fairly large increase in cultivzted

acreage, from 677 acres in 1890 to 1,527 acres in 1891.

One N.C.O. and %yuf Constables were stationed at Red Deer Post
and one Constable 3t Red Deer Town. The latter mmember met all
trains and was respongible tor gqood ordey in the town. . Patrols
from Red Deer River visited fwan Lake, Innisfail, Little Red

Deer and Lone Pine to ths asouthy Quill Lakes, Buffalo Lake,

’



Tail Creek & spotted Creek to the east, % Blondman, Lacombe, Wolf Creek & Battle
River to the north. Settlers were finding their way into all theses places.
1893~ The detachment of one N.C.0. and three constables was moved in July from the Old Red
Deer Crossing to the town of Red Deer. It
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1s noted that the M.C.0. in charge of the detachment was also

fishery guardian.

1894 - The N.C.0. and three Constables at Rgd Deer patrolled -to Lone
Pine, Devil's Lake, Quill Lakes, Buffalo Lake, Tail Creek;and
Spotted Crecek tb the east; Plindman, Lacombe, Wolf Cruck and
Battle River to the north. It is noted that a now hridge was
built across the Red Deer INiver early in the year.

1225 - In 1895 and 1896, one N.C.0. and two Constables wers stationed

o at Red Deer. The 1896 Annual Report mentions that patrols from

Red Deer visited Innisfail, Penhold, Lone Pine, Devils Pine Lake,

Edwell, Quill Lakes, Horse-shoe Lake and Little Red Deer to the

south; Buffalo Lake, Lanmerton, Tail Creek, Spotted Creek

Blindman River, Lacembe, Wolfe Creck, Battle River, Hobbema,
Holbrooks and Gull l.ake to the north and cast and to the
Icelandic and Swede colonies, Burnt Lake, Snake Lake and

Medicine River to the west.

1827 - ©One N,C,0. and onc Constable were at Red Deer. It is noted
that eight new elevators had been built along the railroad

line between Red Deer and bEdmonton.

1898 - The detachment at Red Decr consistced of one N,C.C. only during

1899 o »
ihese two years,

1900 - ©n October 1, 1900, Red Deer and Innisfail Detachments were
transfered from "G" Division at Fort Saskatchewan and still
under the command of Supt. A.H. Griesbach, to "E" Division at
Calgary under the command of Insp. J.0. Wilson. The strength
at Red Deer Detachment at that time was one N.C.O0. and cne

e

Constable. One Constable was stationed atCiI'j"r'misfailo

&)

1901 - From 1901 to 1912, little mention is made Ef“the Red Deer
T Detachment. We do know that only one member was stationed at
1906

this Detachment during thesc years. No mention is made of the
accommodation. It is noted in 1903 that Red Deer had »~ccme

a thriving town and in 1906 the population was 1,418.
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1912~ .Ih December of 1912, Insp. J.A. Macdenald joined "E" Division

and was stationed, with a Constable, at Red Deer. Insp. Macdonald



supervised the Detachments between Red Deer & Calgary on the railway and all those
lying to the Eastward north of the C.P.R.

1912 - TIn 191/ the strength consisted of Insp. MacDonald and one Corporal.

1915 - The strength was increased by the addition of two constables, This was no doubt due to

the increased war




duties 'vnich included the registration of =alienc,

—_—

1916 -~ Tno strength remained the same in 1916, but in 1%17 the strength

Q17 : £ .
Was reduced to an Inspector and a Sergeant.

i : ;
1916 - On April 5, 1918 after permission had been given for members of
ro o J

the Force to volunteer for overseas service;-most of the detach-
merte in Saslh.atcheiran and Alberta were withdyawn., Red Decr was
cne of these,
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1932 - The Alberta frovincial Police took over the provincial police
duties in Alberta from 1918 till 19§2. We do not know if they
maintained a Detachment at Red Deer during this entire period,
but we do know that there was an A.P.P, Detachment there when
we took over of April 1, 1932. At the time of the take-over
a Red Deer Sub-Division was set up with 12 Detachments under the
command of Insp. F. Humby. However, just a few months later,
it was found necessary to reduce the number of Sub-Divisions and

Red Deer Sub-Division was abolished on September 30, 1232. The

12 Detachments vere divided, b
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‘he Led Deer Detachment buatd

opwcinﬁEdmontgﬁaand Calgajé.
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of the AcPiP. A0 1237 The Detachmoents quﬁgtprs formerly used
by the A.P.P, consisted of two offices andgggo cells in the
bascument of the 01ld Court House Building wiggh was owned by the
Provincial Government, A l0-room house use@;as living quarters
—)

was rented from John Baile, 10042 83th Aveggg, Edmonton,  for
$40 a monthi. Sub-Division staff consistcdﬁxm part of Insp.
ilumby and Sgt. R.G.B. Johnson, Regimental Number 6220, who was

sub-Division clerk. 2Acting Sergeant F.V. Verngmn, Regimental

Number 6656, was in charge ot the Detachment.

On September 30, 1932 the 0l1d Court House offices and the Detach-
ment quarters were vacated when tﬁe Sub-Division closed. The
Detachment occupicd quarters in a 7-room brick house, referred to as
the "Grant" House, 62 Ress Street East, Rodﬂﬁeer, on. October l;
1932, This building was a two-storey structure, approximately

28 x 34, and was leased from the city of Red Deer for two years

i

for $55 a month, This building was appareﬁtﬂy rented until

’

April 1943 but was “then included in the contract for poelicing

the city of Red Dcer. Considerable renovatiéns were made in 1937,

g

The strength of the Detachment from 1932 tg:£941 varied from onc




to two men. In 1942, the strength was one sergeant and three constables. In—3943;—it-

jumped—to—one—sergeant—and—three—eonstables. In 1943, it jumped to one sergeant, One

corporal and six constables, presumably due to our taking over the policing of the town

of Ted Deer. A Cell bleck located in two rooms across the street from the detachment,

was taken over on April lst., 1943.
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1 Sub-Division again cpme inld existence and the firsf

offices were occupied on the lst of October 1951 on the sccond

>

floor of the Sncll Bloclk, 4920 Gacty Avenue (later 50th Avenuc).

The Detaqhmcnt offices, cells, radio room and a 5-room suite for
the N.C.0. in charge of the detachment (16 rooms total) was talen
over in August 1951 on the second floor of the Government Building
(Post Office Bpildinq) on Ross Street. The strength of the

detachment by this time was one Sergeant, one Corporal and ten

Constables.

In December of 1951, the sccond floor of the city owned public
building 9f 4822 Ross Street was taken over for quarters for
eight members. An additional four rooms were rented in the

Snell Block in December 1954, for Sub-Division space.

The construction of a new administration building andarage was
commenced at 4300 55th Street, on the 6th of October 1964 aﬁd
was taken over by this Force on September 24, 1965, 1In 1964,
64 men were stationed at Red Deer, 19 in the Sub-Division Head-
quarters, 19 on the rural detachment and 26 under city contract.
on April 1, 1971, the establishment of the Force at Red Deer

was 89 with 30 of these in or attached to Sub-Division Head-

quarters.

april 1, 1971



